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Malave, Erin

From: Shairoon Ramkissoon [SRamkissoon@mycfe.com]
Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 3:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN NUMBER

I WOULD LIKE TO HAVE MY EIN NUMBER ADDED TO MY DOCUMENTS :- RKDD ENTERPRISES 1 INC.
DOCUMENT NUMBER P 10000058145.

———
MY EIN NO: 27-3278255.

THANK YOU

S RAMKISSOON

Member Service Representative
Cfe Federal Credit Union

4601 Silver Star Rd

Orlando, FL 32808
407-896-9411 X 4409
Sramkisscon@mycfe.com

Please be advised that the information contained in this e-mail message,

including all attached documents or files, is privileged and confidential and
intended only for the use of the individual{s) addressed or their agents. Any
other use, dissemination, or ceopying of this communication is strictly prohibi

If you are not the intended recipient, delete this message and notify the send
of incorrect delivery by immediate reply, and destreoy any copies, electronic,
paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication. E-mail
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free and information could be
intercepted, ccrrupted, lost or contain viruses. The sender therefore does no
accept liability for any issues that arise as a result of e-mall transmissions
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